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MEMORANDUM 

TO:  Transportation Planning Board 
FROM:  Stacy Cook, TPB Transportation Planner 
SUBJECT:  Visualize 2045 Update: Board Kickoff 
DATE:  December 10, 2020 

TPB staff invite the members of the Transportation Planning Board to a virtual Kickoff for the update 
to Visualize 2045, TPB’s Long-Range Transportation Plan. Members of the public are encouraged to 
listen and watch. Participation will occur through the same technology used for Board meetings.  

PURPOSE 
• Officially mark the start of the Visualize 2045 update process
• Communicate key facts and how TPB Board members can be involved
• Celebrate successes and Visualize our Future, Together

DATE AND TIME 

• December 2020 Board meeting: 12/16/2020
• Time 11:30 A.M. - Noon

AGENDA 
• Welcome from Board Chair Kelly Russell
• Visualize 2045 motion graphic
• Presentation:

o About the Plan
o A rededication to equity, resiliency, and safety
o Thinking Regionally, Acting Locally: Realizing our Initiatives
o This is your plan.

• Visualize 2045 video: ‘A look back to look forward’
• Q/A
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